DISCOVER MICHIGAN'S OFFSHORE LIGHTS

LAKE HURON

Construction of a stone light tower and dwelling on Thunder Bay
Island was completed in 1832. In 1857 the tower was encased
in brick and its height was increased by tfen feet. The attached
dwelling was built in 1868. A tramway carried supplies to the
station from docks on the south and west sides of the island.
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LAKE SUPERIOR

The Gull Rock Light Station has stood on a rock outcrop since 1867 to
mark a narrow passage off the Keweenaw Peninsula. Keepers of the
schoolhouse-style light lived without electricity, indoor plumbing or
phone service. In 1913 Gull Rock became one of the first automated
light stations on Lake Superior.
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In 1835 Capt. Charles C. Stannard blew off course in a storm and
discovered a reef 25 miles off the Keweenaw Peninsula. Thereafter
known as Stannard’s Rock, a lighthouse was built on the reef in 1882.
Its isolation eamned it the nickname Stranded Rock and designation
as a “sfag station”, where only single men could be sfafioned.



90216008 2P AUpowwod JOQW  SLO-6ZL08IIW

"80lY§O UOHDAIBSI] D1I0JSIH B4D)S ‘Dysmall] upAig Jo As811n0d 0j0oY4 "SDIAISS YID] [PUOUDN|

‘lousju| 2y jo juswpndaq sy woy juoib sBojusp swyuDyy [PUOUDN| B pup ‘Aoyiny justidojersq Buisnopy sjoig uBiydIy ‘SO
UOUDAIBSBI] DUOISIH BjDIS ayf woy upiB wpiBoig eouojsissy asnoyyBr] uoBiyoyy © woyy Buipuny yim ainpsjyoly Asiquiol) Abwg
puo olpnig X|O Aq pate|dwod som jpyj uooiS 1yBI] Yooy PIPUUDIS IO} HOdeY SINIDNKG DHOISIH SYj WY USHD} S| UOKDWLIOJUI [DLOISIH

$4yB111n0aADS /ACB UDBIYD W MMM }ISIA B10W UIDB| O]

‘uolpasasald Jisyj ul sisisso ‘sajojd ssuso)|
Ajjpads sybi N eApg Jo e[ps ayi Ag papuny
‘woiBoiy soupjsissy asnoyyBi] uoBiydny ey puo
34pjs Jayjo Aup upyy sasnoyyyBi| siow soy uoBiyaiy



DISCOVER MICHIGAN'S OFFSHORE LIGHTS

LAKE SUPERIOR

During the 1840s, increasing commerce on Lake Superior resulted in
the construction of five lighthouses along the shoreline, including the
Manitou Island Light in 1849. A new iron-pile tower and a twostory
wood-rame keeper's dwelling replaced the original structure in 1861.
The light station is now part of an uninhabited island preserve.
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